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STATEMENT OF ISSUE ON APPEAL

The circuit court judge erred in revoking appellant’s probation because appellant
appeared at the hearing without the assistance of counsel, and because the record was devoid of

any walver of the right to counsel or warnings regarding the disadvantages of self-representation.







STATEMENT OF THE CASE

Appellant Shanekia Renee Garvin pled guilty to assault and battery of a high and
aggravated nature during the March 2019 term of the Orangeburg County General Sessions
Court before Judge Diane Goodstein and was sentenced to ten years imprisonment, suspended
upon the service of five years probation. A probation revocation hearing was held on September
6, 2023, at the Orangeburg County General Sessions Court before Judge Maite Murphy, who
revoked appellant’s probation and imposed the ten-year sentence. South Carolina Probation
Agent Kimberly Manning Brantly appeared on behalf of the state during the hearing and
appellant appeared pro se.

Appellant appealed. This brief follows.







STANDARD OF REVIEW

The appellate court’s authority to review a decision revoking probation is confined to
correcting errors of law unless there is a lack of a legal or an evidentiary basis that indicates that

the circuit judge’s decision was arbitrary and capricious. State v. Hamilton, 333 5.C.642, 511

S.E.2d 94 (Ct. App. 1999) An appellate court will not reverse the trial court’s decision unless
there has been an abuse of its discretion. State v. Hamilton, 333, S.C.642, 511 S.E.2d 94 (Ct.
App. 1999).

An abuse of discretion occurs when the trial court’s ruling is based on an error of law,
such as the application of the wrong legal principle, or when based upon factual conclusions the
ruling is without evidentiary support, or when the trial court is vested with discretion, but the
ruling reveals no discretion was exercised, or when the ruling does not fall within the range of
permissible decisioﬁs applicable in a particular case such that it is deemed arbitrary and

capricious. Fontaine v. Perez, 291 SC 536, 354 S.E.2d 565 (1987).







ARGUMENT

The circuit court judge erred in revoking appellant’s probation because appellant
appeared at the hearing without the assistance of counsel, and because the record was devoid of

any waiver of the right to counsel or warnings regarding the disadvantages of self-representation.

The state alleged that appellant violated her probation by failing to report and in failing to
pay fees owed. R. 3, 1. 6 — p. 5, 1.4. Appellant appeared at the probation hearing pro se. There
was nothing in the record that established that appellant waived her right to counsel (or the right
to appointed counsel), and there was no showing on the record proving that appellant was
advised of the disadvantages to appearing pro se at her hearing.

Appellant had a right to counsel at her probation revocation hearing. In Barlet v. State,
288 S.C. 481, 343 S.E.2d, 620 (1986), the Court held that Supreme Court Rule 5, which is now
Rule 602(a), SCACR, requires that all persons charged with a probation violation be advised of
their right to counsel and their right to appointed counsel if indigent. The Barlet Court cited
Gagnon v. Scarpelli 411 U.S. 778 (1973), for the rule that the need for counsel in a probation
revocation hearing would trigger a due process requirement for counsel’s assistance. The

deprivation of one’s conditional freedom without the finding of a willful violation contravenes

the Fourteenth Amendment’s due process clause. Barlet, supra, citing to Bearden v. Georgia, 461

U.S. 660 (1983). The right to counsel attaches at probation revocation hearings and the erroneous

deprivation of this right constitutes pro se reversible error. Salley v. State, 306 SC 213 410

S.E.2d 921 (1991).
Note further that appellant did not waive her right to counsel after being reminded at the
hearing that she signed paperwork beforehand indicating that she must secure an attorney for the

hearing. Here, appellant was not informed that appointed counsel would be assigned to her if she







could not afford legal representation. See Rule 602(a), SCACR. Furthermore, a waiver is an

intentional relinquishment of a known right per Johnson v. Zerbst, 304 U.S. 458 (1938), and

there was no indication in the record indicating that appellant waived her right to counsel.

Finally, appellant was not warned of the dangers of appearing pro se. See Osbey v. State, 425

S.C. 615, 825 S.E.2d 48 (2019), citing to Faretta v. California, 422 U.S. 806 (1975).

In the case at bar, appellant stated that she called the probation office repeatedly to report,
and that she was unable to report when she was working and while jailed during the summer
months for nonpayment of child support. In addition, appellant informed the court that she
mailed in payments previously and was in possession of a money order at the hearing for
payment of fees that she was willing to submit to the circuit court. R. 9, 1. 8 —p. 13, 1. 8. Clearly,
appellant was not in violation of her probation and needed the assistance of counsel at the

hearing to articulate her defenses in the case.

CONCLUSION

Based on the foregoing argument, the undersigned counsel requests that appellant’s

probation revocation be vacated and a remand entered for a new hearing.

an :
Deputy Chiéf Appellate Defender

ATTORNEY FOR APPELLANT

This 8th day of February, 2024.
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
)
_CO'UNTY OF [COUNTY] ) Indictment No. [Indictment Number]
Probation/ Commuhity Supervision
Program (CSP) Violation
Warrant/Citation # [Warrant/Citation #)
State of South Carolina, )
) NOTICE OF PROBATION /CSP
VIOLATION
V. ) HEARING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT
. ) OF NOTICE
Shanekia Garvin, )
)
Offender. )
)
You are hereby directed to appear at a Probation/CSP Violation Hearing in General Sessions
on SEPT 6, 2023 a 1115 ‘am / pm in QRANGEBURG : County
Courthouse, ORANGEBURG , South Carolina.

You may have an attorney represent you at this hearing. If you cannot afford an attorney and you

desire the representation of the ORANGEBURG  County Public Defender, you must apply for
an appointed attorney with that office. If you choose to appear at the hearing without an attorney,
you may be required to represent yourself. You are hereby advised that there are dangers and
disadvantages to self-representation. An attorney may better understand courtroom procedure and
may be better able to think of and present defenses to your violations. By appearing without an

attorney you are acknowledging these dangers but are knowingly and voluntarily choosing to
proceed without counsel. :

At the violation hearing you will have an opportunity to speak, and you may present witnesses or
documentary evidence on your behalf. If requested, you will also have an opportunity to confront
and cross-examine any witnesses called to testify agamst you; however, the Department may elect
to present affidavits of witnesses or police officers in lieu of testimony. State v. Pauling (Ct. App.
2006). It is your responsibility to have your witnesses and atiorney present, If you are released

on bond prior to your hearing date, you must report to the Probation Office immediately upon your
release.

You are required to be present at your hearing as scheduled above, If you do not appear, a bench
warrant or a failure to appear warrant will be issued for your arrest. Furthermore, the Court may
choose to proceed with the hearing in your absence. This directive remains in effect until you are
granted leave by the Court.

Ly 19 /g2

R""—m—-———-—-
: Agcnt/0§§ S}énafure
Form 1364  [Template) Revised 3/13/2018







STATE OF SCUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF ORANGEBURG

State of Scouth Carolina

Shanekia Renee Garvin

B EFORE:

)

The Honorable Maite

A PPEARANTCE S:

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

2018-G635-38-003%0

2018-Gs-38-00391

TRANSCRIPT OF RECORD

September 6, 2023

Qrangeburg, South Carolina

Murphy, Judge

Crangeburg County Probation QOfficer
On behalf of the State

Shanekia Garvin
Pro Se

Reported By:

Yvestre Torres, OCR
Circuit Court Reporter for the
Ninth Judigcial Circuit
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2
THE CLERK: Please raise your right hand
and state your name for the record.
THE DEFENDANT: Shanekia Garvin.
(Whereupon, Shanekia Garvin was duly sworn.)
THE CLERK: Thank you.
PROBATION OFFICER: Your Honor, before
you is Ms. Shanekia Garvin. She was placed on prcbation

by the Honorable Judge Goodstein. This was done on
March 13th of 2019, for assault and battery of a high
and aggravated natufe. She was given ten years upon
the service of five years' probation, as well as a
restitution of $200, surcharge of $128.75, job training
program, attend voc rehab, no contact with victim,
and she was to be held in jail for inpatient treatment,
random drug testing, and substance abuse counseling.
Your Henor, she's had several previous
violations. On October 7th of 2019, she had failed
to report, as well as notice of change to notify
the agent of her residence. She was continued on
supervision, must report as instructed, zero tolerance
for future missed reports. Further missed reports
will result in a citation being issued.
On November 20th of 2020, Ms. Garvin failed
to report from January to May of 2020 and August of

2020, as well as October. Multiple letters and phone
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calls were sent trying to have her come to the office
to have a citation served due for nonpayment.
On November 19th of 2020, Ms. Garvin
answered the phone, confirmed that she would be in
the office on November 20th to have the citation served.
She called back later that day, on Novembef 18%th
of 2020, and asked if she currentliy had & warrant
because she wouldn't show up. Ms. Garvin was advised
she didn't have a warrant, but a warrant would be issued
if she didn't sheow up.
Agent called her on November 20th of 2020;
a family member answered the phone. Ms. Garvin yelled
in the background and told the family member she did
not want to talk and hung up the phone,. She did not
call back, nor answer tco the office. She had a hearing
on March 19th of 2021 for Judge Dickson. She was
continued on supervision with zero tolerance for
any further viclations, or satisfy the fines and fees.
She's before the Court today by failing
to contact her probation officer, as reguired.
She last contacted her cffice -- excuse me, her agent
on June 7th of 2022. A home visit was conducted on July
8th of 2022, advising her to contact her agent.
The subject never contacted the agent. By failing

to pay on supervision fees with the arrearage of $1,220,
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by failing to pay on the court fine with a balance of
$643.75, having never paid on this account, by failing
to pay on the surcharge, with a balance of $128.75,
never paying on this account.

TEE COURT: On what date was she given
notice of today's hearing?

PROBATION OFFICER: She was given notice
on June 15th of 2023 that her -- she needed to have
an attorney to represent her for the September 6th
hearing.

THE COURT: All right. Ms. Garvin, do you
recall signing that letter with today's notice of being
here?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, ma'am.

THEE COURT: And it included your right
to have an attorney represent you?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, ma'amn. I don't have
an attorney.

THE COURT: Well, you've had since June
19th. So tell me what's your position as to whether
you've willfully violated the terms and conditions
of your preobation.

THE DEFENDANT: 1I've been checking in.

I do have a money order here, and I did send money

last meonth also. I've been checking in; I'm back home.
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THE CCURT: You've been checking in with

who?

THE DEFENDANT: I've been checking in with
Probaticon; I've been calling. They said teo call them,
so I've been calling. I've got money orders. I sent

one off, and this is my other one.

THE COURT: You've been checking in
since the citation was served upon you, but then
yvou didn't ---

THE DEFENDANT: Since I've —---

THE CCURT: After you appeared before
Judge Dickson, yeu had two previous violations, one
in October of 2019, where you were—told zero tolerance
for missed reports. You missed more reports,
and Judge Dickson said zerxrc tolerance for more reports,
and that was on November 20th of 2020. And then you
didn't report again since June of 2022,

THE DEFENDANT: No, I've been reporting
since I've gotten out. I've been reporting.

THE COURT: Since you got served this

citation?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, yes, yes, ma'am.
I've been repcorting. I've called. That's how I know
I had to be in court. I've been in jail, I got out,

I think, July or August of this year. But I've been
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reporiting, and I've been speaking ---
THE COQURT: What were you in jail for?

For this citation?

THE DEFENDANT: For -- for -- I have been
reporting. I've spoken to -- I've just been on the
phone with someone also. Yes, I've been reporting.

PROBATICN OFFICER: The last contact our
office I1s showing is back on July -- well, I'm not
showing any contact. That July was July of 2022,

a home visit was done, and then we had the custody
status report stating that she was in Jjail at that time,
on June 19th of 2023. That was for child support?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, ma'am.

PRCBATION OFFICER: And that's when we went
over to the jail and served a notice of hearing on her.

THE COURT: Has she had any subsegquent
reports since then?

PROBATION OFFICER: I'm not showing
anything, that she specifically talked tc anybody
in our office.

THE DEFENDANT: I have. If you can call,

I spoke to someone last month, and I spoke with someone
today. She told me I didn't have to come in the office.
I just now was on the phone also about the kids just

now. I have spoken with someone. I don't even know who
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the probation officer is, but I did speak to someone,
and she just told me to do the same thing I did, instead
of sending the money order in, you could bring another
mohey order here with me.

THE COURT: So you're telling me right
now that you spoke to somebody from Probation?

THE DEFENDANT: I just spoke to someone
again.

PROBATION OFFICER: 1I'll send a message
and ask them if she called them in regards to a report
because we have people that call all the time about
payments.

THE COURT: All right, Ms. Garvin, have
a seat while we find out if you made a call.

THE DEFENDANT: Okavy.

(Recess taken.}
(Back on the record.}

PROBATION OFFICER: Your Honor, we're back
on the record with Ms. Garwvin, Shanekia Garvin.
Your Honor, Agent Deas [ph.] spoke with the office.
Ms. Garvin's last report via telephone was January 13th
of 2022. She did call today and spoke with -- in which
she said she had to pick her kids up at 2:40 and was
concerned about that. There's been no other contact.

THE DEFENDANT: I actually called there last
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month. I had to call when I got out of jail because
they told me I didn't have to come there. I had to call
in; T had teo call upon leaving jail.

THE COURT: Well, Ms. Garvin, the problem
is you've had two prior violatlions where both Jjudges
basically told you zero tolerance, and vou've completely
ignored that.

THE DEFENDANT: No, ma'am, I called ---

THE COURT: The fact that you called the
day of and said, well, you know, I'm just worried about
my kids getting picked up ---

THE DEFENDANT: No, I was just letting them

know ---

THE COURT: --- is not sufficient.

THE DEFENDANT: No, ma'amn. I promise
I have called in. I called last month, and I came
straight -- July. I got out July 7th. I called in when

I got out of jail. I called the next day. She said,
ma'am -- I called that Monday. She said, don't have
to report in; you have to call. I had to call in.

I called back the following Thursday, and I spcke
with someone. I even got the address where I could
send the other money corder to, send to a Columbia
address. I sent that off. That was a money order

for $73.
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And I called today, and I told her I didn't
have an attorney. That was early this morning, and
I said, do I have to be in the big court or the little
court? She told me that. 2And I also told her I would
bring -- but she told me just bring the money order
in with vou and make sure I would be there, and just
keep calling. I spoke with someone.

THE COURT: Well, the fact that you spoke
tc somebody today after you'we had all these
opportunities and you ---

THE DEFENDANT: I spoke -— ma'am, I spoke
to someone when I actually left jail. I had to. That's
the first thing I did that Monday because I got out
that Friday:; that was July 7th. I got out that Friday.
I spoke with somecne, and my mother is out there now.
She can attest that I spoke with someone. I don't
even know who my probation officer is, but I spcke
with someone.

PROBATION OFFICER: It would be me.

THE DEFENDANT: Okay. I spoke with ---

PROBATION QFFICER: You were calling, I was
coming cut to your house.

THE DEFENDANT: Yeah, and I spocke with
someone. And I spoke with someone ---

THE CQURT: Ms. Garvin, the reason you may
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not know who your probation officer is, is because
you hadn't reported.

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, but I did call.

I promise I called, and I did bring money orders in.
I called. My mother is out there, and she can attest
to that. I called.

THE COURT: Just calling in after you've
had two prior violations before the Court, saying zero
tolerance, is not sufficient, Ms. Garvin.

THE DEFENDANT: I did call. I promise
I called. I spoke with ---

PROBATION OFFICER: You didn't call me,
and you've had my cell phone number because that's how
we were talking, as well as me coming out to your home
to do the home wvisit.

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, but I don't have a cell
== I don't even have that cell, but I promise I called.
My mother is out there. I called. It wasn't July 7th;
it was that following Monday. It was that following
Monday I called. T talked to her, she gave me the
address and everything. She told me to call that
Thursday. She tecld me what to do, where to send
the money order to, and I also called her this
morning -- well, that was yesterday. I asked her,

I said, do I go to the big court or small court?
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She sald whatever you do, she said just be in court.
I said, I will. I actually called. And she told me,
she said, bring your money order in, do what ybu have
to do. I promise I called.

and now I'm taking care of my mother full
time. She's out in the hallway, and I'm back with
my kids. I'm back at the Dawn Center trying to get
them kack, actually. I'm in a job prcgram thrcugh DSS.
I am trying, but I have called twice. I have called
twice.

PROBATION OQOFFICER: Your Honor, any time
they call, if it's a case of reporting, as she has,
it's automatically geoing to be placed in the system,
Just like it would be when I took a report on January
13th.

THE DEFENDANT: Okay. Well, I -- and
I apologize —---

PROBATION OFFICER: As well as when I do
the home visits. We automatically have tco put it in,
because that's the only way we can kKeep up with the
documentation of having contact.

THE DEFENDANT: I didn't -~ I spoke to
the -- the same lady that I spoke to earlier, I spoke
to in July. I got out last month. And today -- I spoke

to her today, and she was telling me what to deo.
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That's how I got the address. I did not know,. I was
actually calling. But I'm asking -- I'm actually taking
care of my mother; she's in the hallway. She had

a kidney transplant. I am taking care of my mother.

I'm home; I'm clean; I'm at the Dawn Center trying

to get my kids back. I'm doing a Jjob -- the Jjob-work
program through DSS. T can give ycu the number for
these.

THE COURT: All right. Here's what I'm
going to do, Ms. Garvin. I'm geing to test you right
now.

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, ma'am.

THE COURT: &nd i1f you come back -- and you
just teld me you were clean.

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, ma'am.

THE COURT: Yocu test back positive for
anything, I'm geing to revoke the full ten years.

THE DEFENDANT: Okay.

THE COURT: If you don't, I'm ---

THE DEFENDANT: I'm clean.

THE COURT: I'm not going to -- I won't do
the full ten years, but you're not going to be walking
out of here because you've had multiple chances.

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, ma'am.

THE CQURT: So we'll test you, and then
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we'll go from there.
THE DEFENDANT: QOkay.
(Recess taken.)
(Back on the record.)

PROBATION OFFICER: Your Honor, we're back
on the record with Ms. Garvin. She did give a sample.
Her drug test was positive. She's stating that she
was trying to contact her doctor for the hydrocortisone
that she's claiming she was positive for.

THE COURT: Well, Ms. Garvin, you lied
to me. You basically told me you were clean, and now
you're saying yeou're trying to contact your doctor for
a prescription that you don't have.

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, because it was for
the teeth, the hydrocortisone for my teeth right here.
I promise you that -- mama, could you please bring
the phone up? I was trying to get the prescription.

PROBATION OQOFFICER: Bear with us,

Your Honor. They were chasing down -- cocaine. Oh,
I'm sorry. It's cocaine, not hydrocortisone. Cocailne.

THE COURT: Well, Ms. Garvin ---

PROBATION OFFICER: And we have a copy
of the tTest, if you weould like to see it as well.

THE COURT: I'll take your word for it.

Ms. Garvin, you've been given every opportunity.
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I find that is a willful viclatien ¢f the terms of your

prcbation ---

THE DEFENDANT: I can't go. No, I can't.
Mom, I can't, mocmnm. No, I can't. No, I can't. No, ne,
uh-uh, no. No, I'm not going back. I can't, I can't.
Mama, no. Mama, no. Mama, I don't want to go back.
No, no. Ne¢, I'm not going back.

DEFENDANT'S MOTHER: Shanekia.

THE DEFENDANT: Mama, no.

DEFENDANT'S MOTHER: Calm down.

THE DEFENDANT: No, mama, don't let them
take me.

DEFENDANT'S MOTHER:
you if you ---

THE DEFENDANT: Mama,

DEFENDANT'S MOTHER:
you ancther charge.

THE DEFENDANT: No,
DEFENDANT'S MOTHER:

THE DEFENDANT: No.

I'm not going to let them take me.

DEFENDANT'S MOTHER:

that. Please, don't do that.

THE DEFENDANT: No,

DEFENDANT'S MOTHER:

no,

It's not going to help

no.

They're going to give

Don't do that.

mama .

Please don't do that.

No, mama. No, mama,
No, no, no, no.
Shanekia, don't do

ne.

You're going fto run
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my blood pressure.

THE DEFENDANT: No, no, please. Mama, no,
nc, no, no. No, no. Mama, I don't want to go back.
Mama, don't let them take me. Mama, don't let them
take me. I'll get up. I don't want to go back.

{End of Transcript of Record.)
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CERTIFICATE OF REPORTER

State of South Carolina )

County of Orangeburg )

I, the undersigned, Yvestre Torres, Circuit
Court Reporter for the Ninth Judicial Circuit of the
State of South Carolina, do hereby certify that the
foregoing 1is a true, accurate, and complete transcript
of record of all the proceedings had and evidence
introduced in the hearing of the captioned case,
relative to appeal, in the Circuit Court for Orangeburg
County, South Carolina, on the 6th of September, 2023.

I do further certify that I am neither

of kin, counsel, nor interest to any party hereto,

October 3, 2023

Yvestre Torres

Circuit Court Reporter
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT

) 2018GS38-0390
COUNTY OF ORANGEBURG )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on September 5, 2018 the Grand Jurors of

Orangeburg County present upon their oath:

ASSAULT AND BATTERY OF A HIGH AND AGGRAVATED NATURE

That the defendant, Shanekia Renee Garvin did in Orangeburg County on or about
January 8, 2018 injure the victim, James Summers, and gither great bodily injury resulted
or the act was accomplished using means that could have resulted in death or great bodily
injury, by stabbing the victim several times with a knife, thereby violating Section 16-3-
600(B)(1), Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in

M D L~

Phil Giese, Solicitor

such case made and provided.
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT

) 2018GS38-0391
COUNTY OF ORANGEBURG )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on September 5, 2018 the Grand Jurors of
Orangeburg County present upon their oath:

FILING A FALSE POLICE REPORT OF A FELONY

That in Orangeburg County, South Carolina, on or about January 8, 2018, the
Defendant, Shanekia Renee Garvin, did knowingly and unlawfully file a false
police report which reported the felony crime of armed robbery. This offense in
violation of Section 16-17-722, of the South Carolina Code of Laws, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in
such case made and provided.

Phil Giese, Solicitor
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF , Orangeburg ;

STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018GS38-0390
Shanekia Renee Garvin ) A/W# _2018A3810700035

AKA:; _ —) Date of Offense: _1/8/2018

Race: BLACK Sex: F Age: 36 ) S.C.Code § : 16-3-600(B)(1)

DOB: 01-19-1982 SS#; 249-49-1455 ) CDR Code #: 3411

Address: 366 Turkey Pond Road )

City,State,Zip:  Rowesville, SC 29133

DL#: 007956548 SID#: % SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes[ | Nof ] CMV Yes[ | No[ ] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was (] CONVICTED OF or X]PLEADS
TO: Assault / Assault and Battery of a High and Aggravated Nature
in violation of § 16-3-600{B)(1) of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3411
[[] NON-VIOLENT [X] VIOLENT [X]SERIOUS [ ]MOST SERIOUS 7] Mandatory GPS []1§17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, DDefe dgnt Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. {(defendant's initials)
Ti_u[grpElg% is: (] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, J Negotial 1 ; X] Recommendation by the State.
A :
L .- —
g iDL /,JP : (2
N Solicitor SC Bar# fftorney for Defendant SCBar¥

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the /N8 (] County Detention Center,

ate Department of Corrections,

[ ] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
at upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

for a determinate term of days/mont}

and/or to pay a fine of § ; provideT

of § : ptus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for__

h ‘URRENT or L1 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: /O 2~ f E’j q D{ka\jl Ol)

Ahe Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated dnd applied by the SCDOC.
- f 5 %Y’_'
[ ] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-1335,

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a vialation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or am ition.

g// SPECI
MTION: D Deferred el. Waives Hearing
Total: $§ 2D, SD pius 20% fee: $
W

et by SCDPPPS

L

*Fine; 3
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 5
§ 14-1-21 1(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) s1I0 3 Joo-ce
§ 14-1-211{A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 3
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12  §
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 5
Proviso {Public Def/Probation) $500 \
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce, Funding) $25 $ Q 500
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 g R
§ 50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca §$
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) ! A%
TOTAL $ 1A8.73

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk

Court Reporter: H_\ \ A (-5 oo

SCCA/217 (0472018
f"r*f/r)n\ 2z |

"ONDITIONS:

PTUP

days/hours Public Service Employment
May serve W/E begining
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthiy
Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

Obtain GED ] .
Substance Abuse Counseling
pmts of$ _ beginning
‘-/uew;po,f
during probation and shall be collected be

Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
Random Drug/Alcohol testing
paid to Publi Defenger Fund
Other - NO & Gﬂ‘ﬂﬂ;ﬂ’
‘.‘_.r-‘. p! L
[:| Appointed PD or appomted other counsel,
any other fees.

Judge Code:
Sentence Date:

O~ 2~ Z2/8

Lwo, Oithndre B £L00) ) Caw O AWM—M/!J
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF ‘Orangeburg ) r Lo
STATE VS. ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018GS38-0391 G\\T
Shanekia Renee Garvin )  A/WH _2018A3810700036
6398 ) Date of Offense: _ 1/8/2018
Race: BLACK Sex: F Age: 36 ) S.C.Code § :_16-17-722(B)
DOB: 01-19-1982 SS#: 249-49-1455 ) CDR Code #: 2597
Address: _366 Turkey Pond Road )
City,State,Zip:  Rowesville, SC 29133
DL# 007956548 SID#: 3 SPGB 5§
*CDL Yes[ ] Neo[] CMV Yes[] No[ ] Hazmat Yes| | No[ |
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [[] CONVICTED OF or [XIPLEADS
TO: Filing a False Police Report of a Felony Violation
in violation of § 16-17-722(B) of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2597
[X] NON-VIOLENT (] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [[] Mandatory GPS [1§17-25-45

The charge is: As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense,
The plea is: [ Without Negotiations or Recommendation,
Aﬂcli?}:: <

Manf >— 100615

Solicitor

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the

for a determinate term of
and/or to pay a fine of §

days/monthsly

SC Bar#

; provided

[]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.

af upon the service of

{CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd})

rentence,

[J underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed
days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

RENT or

¢hich are incorporated by reference.
[[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
efendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to 5.C. Code §24-13

and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

10-2~18~4 pyobshon
-40 to be calculat

and applied by the SCDOC.

{7 The Defé;én%;i on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 5.C. Code §17-25-135.

(defendant's initials)
the State.

[X] Recommendatipn-bs
/ /4 /35 2/

© T SCBar¥#
[] County Detention Center,

years

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[CIRESTITUTION: [ | Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing [ ] Ordered PTUP
Total:  § plus 20% fee: 5 days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED D
(] Setby SCODPPPS g Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling )
*Fine: ) Random Drug/Alcohol testing |
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) ¥ . Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ (wo.o e pmts. of $ beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . :
§ 56-5.2995 (DUI Assessment) o 5 $ S paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3§ il
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) 3500 § Hhe.oo
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 2C oo i
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
et 2SS sl K S — $ pointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§ 36-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  $ _ Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County  (if paid in installments) § 18D during probation and shall ke collected befi
- any other fees.
TOTAL $ 378 Presiding Judge

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk

Wik ke

Court Reporter:

V
Hi ‘& Yondan

SCCA217 (04/2018)

Judge Code: 4;:)‘ !I

Sentence Date:

e, I v








IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
Indictment Number:

Sgé OF SQUTH CAROLINA
* County of rQﬁ(\ QIDU TC\ \%

TATE
ghl nQK\Q’P\?ﬁQ@ C‘jC\V\Im
Race: 6\C|C,K Sex: E g’_‘ \ kf,

poB: (- \q_L\q Date of Original Off
. ~ ate o rgimna ense:;
SSN: 'SHG\ Conviction S.C. Code §:

. \
sot: Q10 | Conviction COR Co\de #:
Original Sentence:

Q

ES‘-“
N
(O

S )
L)
.

ORDER
The above named defendant ha@en charged with violating the conditions of probation ordered on \ D ! & ) [ X in the
Court of General Sessions of V'\C\ W County, andfar the additional conditions ordered by the Court in probation
continuation order(s) issued on e 1 5 Y , as set forth in the attached warrant(s) or citation(s).

After hearing the evidence and being duly advised, in the (presence/absence) of the defendant. | find that the above named defendant has
violated the followin% Conditia(s %prgffll(’?: {List by number or indicale spacial conditions as provided in the affidavit)

the suspended sentence be revoked and the above named defendant be required to serve the remainder of the original sentence.

Tﬁefore, IT IS ORDERED that:
days/months/years of

the suspended sentence be partially revoked and the above named defendant be required to serve

KB the original sentence; and
[I Terminate the balance of probation,
[T Continuefreinstate probation, subject to the conditions set forth in the original sentence and not inconsistent with this order.

the above named defendant is continued on probation as provided for in the original sentence, subject to the conditions set forth

O
therein and not inconsistent with this order.

{0  probation is reduced to time served under supervision and the defendant is discharged from supervision on this date.

O  the above named defendant is placed on electronic monitoring pursuant to §23-3-540. ~

O Financial Obligations:  Order satisfies: [ Department fees (arrearage) Civil judgment: ~E_l"- Deparyment fE&'s-ﬁJ

O Fines and other fees (amoarage / balance) B3 Bines and othier f
O Restitution (and 20%) (erearage / batance) =47 Resfffidtion (408 2( %)

O  Additional Conditions ordered by the Court (Jail time credits should not be reported in this section): Loy s e
i > O
— iy i o X
38 B om
DO —~ &

= &S :m
O The defendant is given credit for days/months/years of pre-revocation hearing detention time onacu;rent prebation;-; -
violation to be calculated and applied by the SC Department of Corrections.

0 The defendant is to be given credit for days/menths/years of Hayes credit {(N/A if defendant has served prior SCDC time).

0 No pre-revocation hearing detention time to be awarded because a citation was issued.

O  The defendant was previously placed on active electronic monitoring pursuant to 223-3-540. /

ra £ . .
f .

This {Fm day of Sl.'.'.,ﬂf“ , 2023 | S
Qra q&iflgﬁ:g . SC Presiding Judge

You are hereby advised that under the law the Court may at any time revoke or modify any condition of this probation; impose any lawful conditions it deems
proper; or extend your period of probation not to exceed five (5) years. At any time within the period of your probation, the Court may require you to serve any

part of the original sentence imposed.

Judicial Cirguit

This is to certify that | have read, or have had read to me, the order and the conditions set out therein. | agree to comply with such conditions and the conditions
of my attached probation order during the period of my probation. | have received a copy of this Court's order and all attachments.

EBE bin sy Vo el

Signed this day of &(l V‘—g sC

Day ¥ Month Year City

DPPPS Form 9 {Stock) Revision: H Revision Date 11-19-2021 Copy Distributions: White-Clerk of Court; Yellow-5CDC; Pink-Offender File; Gold-Offender







. STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 25

- (s_-;::r:é of OYQ(\ C\Q’_,b\u‘q a—" 1 : cl;iglc-:lmen Number: BE)CI
Prohation CNV#s & issuance d
Shaceki o Vs Garyin e 5“ BB 5,54,‘

¥l\\_ 'F S o
Race: (ﬂq cld Sex: -\—QEC . ‘g Name of Original Offense: )
pos: ’g \- lq- lqg‘l& == Date of Original Oense

:;1 D?’j E)Ll_l-l_q l-' cllt, S Conviction S.C. Code §: - '[ 89\ l_P,\
' Conviction CDR Cod ‘5# ja / o) 1 q 17

Original Sentence:

ORDER

The above named defendant hgs been charggd with viclating the conditions of probation ordered on \ 0 / & ! | g in the
Court of General Sessions of YONGE v County, and/or the additional conditions ordered by the Court in probation
continuation order(s} issued on AR , as set forth in the attached warrant(s) or citation(s).
After hearing the evidence and being duly advised, in the {presence/absence) of the defendant, | find that the above named defendant has
viclated the followi n‘q ccp‘j itio&(s) of probg}kﬂ: {List by number or indicata special conditions as provided in the affidavit}

Therefore, IT IS ORDERED that:
'E\ the suspended sentence be revoked and the above named defendant be required to serve the remainder of the original sentence.

the suspended sentence be partially revoked and the above named defendant be required to serve days/months/years of
the original sentence; and

[T Terminate the balance of probation.
[T Continue/reinstate probation, subject to the conditions set forth in the original sentence and not inconsistent with this order.

0 the above named defendant is continued on probation as provided for in the original sentence, subject to the conditions set forth
therein and not inconsistent with this order.,

] probationis reduced to time served under supervision and the defendant is discharged from supervision on this date.

O  the above named defendant is placed on electronic monitoring pursuant to §23-3-540,

O Financial Obligations:  Order satisfies: [] Department fees (arearage) Civil judgment: % Depg’menLF?m
[1 Fines and other fees (amearage / balance) Fingzand offeT-fees
T Restitution {and 20%) (amearage / balancs) g Resﬁuuon fand 20%)
O  Additional Conditions ordered by the Court (Jail time credits should not be reported in this section): e ':E; =z
o ey '-11 Ll
T - > %
luy il w (ws
S = oD
?—E s SR wl
0 The defendant is given credit for days/months/years of pre-revocation hearing detention time on c%_fi'ent p?obatlon;;o -
violation to be calculated and applied by the SC Department of Corrections. Cc{’) £ — o
o
U The defendant is to be given credit for days/months/years of Hayes credit (N/A if defendant has served prior SCDC time).
O  No pre-revocation hearing detention time to be awarded because a citation was issued.
[0  The defendant was previously placed on active electronic monitoring pursuant to §23}-3-540. ’ ”
21 rl

This _ (p¥* dayor Sept  , 2023
D"’ B,(l&da.lj:ﬁ sC Presiding Judge
- . Judicial Circuit

You are hereby advised that under the law the Court may at any time revoke or moedify any condition of this probation; impose any lawful conditions it deems

proper; or extend your period of probation not to exceed five (5} years. At any time within the period of your probation, the Court may require you to serve any
part of the ariginal sentence imposed.

This is to certify that | have read, or have had read to me, the order and the conditions set out therein. | agree to comply with such conditions and the conditions
of my attached probation order during the period of my probation. | have received a copy of this Court’s order and all attachments.

Offender's Signature Witnessegd by g g
Pha o

Signed this

—

SC

13

Da Month  Year =

ity O 5/
DPPPS Form 9 {Stack] Revizion: H Revision Date 11-19-2021 Copy Distributiani; White-Clerk of Court; Yellow-SCDC; Pink-Qffender File; Gold-Offender
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- Probation
PO 6.4 A et ARREST WARRANT
8¢ Alm;n;s mnl Indictment Number: 18-GS-38-00390, 18-GS-38-00391
March 13, 1978 Warrant Number:  W-38-23-0041
State Identification No. (SID) 01404197
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF ORANGEBURG

TQO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR COUNTY OR OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF QRANGEBURG, AND ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS
MAGISTERIAL DISTRICT:

it appearing from the attached affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that SHANEKIA GARVIN, did on the 4 day of April , 2023 violate the criminal
laws of the State of South Carolina as set forth below:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:

The offender has violated conditions 190 of the standard Department conditions associated with Section 14-21-430,
The offender has also violated special conditions imposed by the General Sessions Court per order dated October
82, 2018. This warrant or citation s issued pursuant to section 24-21-450 or 308.

Now, therefore, you are empowered and directed to arrest the sald defendant and bring SHANEKIA GARVIN before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law.,
A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as soon thereafter as . Done at ORANGEBURG, 5. C. this
4 day of April, 2023,

(L.S.)

County of ORANGEBURG
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA AFFIDAVIT

Personally appeared before me, one Kimberly 5. Manning, wha, first being duly sworn, deposes and says that SHANEKIA GARVIN did within this County and State on
the 4 day of Aprll, 2023, violate the criminal faws of the State of South Carolina In the following particutars;

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:

The offender has violated conditions 16 of the standsrd Department conditions associated with Section 24-21-438,
The offender has also violated special conditions imposed by the General Sessions Court per order dated October
62, 2018. This warrant or citation is issued pursuant to section 24-21-450 or 300.

The affiant states thal there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit the crime(s) set forth, and that such probable
cause Is based on the following facts:

BY FAILING TO CONTACT HER PROBATION OFFICER AS REQUIRED; SUBJECT LAST CONTACTED HER AGENT ON 6-7-2022 A HOME
VISIT WAS CONDUCTED ON 7-8-2022 ADIVISING HER TO CONTACT HER AGENT; SUBJECT NEVER CONTACTED THE AGENT; BY
FAILING TO PAY ON SUPERVISION FEES WIHT AN ARREARAGE OF $1220.80; BY FAILING TO PAY ON COURT FINE WITH A BALANCE
OF $643.75 HAVING NEVER PAID ON THIS ACCOUNT; BY FAILING TO PAY ON COURT SURCHARGE WITH A BALANCE OF $128.75
HAVING NEVER PAID ON THIS ACCOUNT.

Such actions constitute violation of conditions 16.

fonY i} P i

Sworn to and Subscribed before me

this 4 day of April, 2023,

{L.8.) ORANGEBURG, SC 29116

ajgnature of Notary Public

o gQ} 7 o (803) 533-6288
om

mission Expires

Form 16.1 [Templale) (Revision 8 Revislon Date 031172018 Paga 10f2








27 .

Aaing

unoury

egsifey

18 ejeq
va

voiseQ
uBpusjeq euy Jo Aswany

Lpm

uo

ayensiew
Aq p1ey ONRIVIH ANVNINNZNd

suold

SSeUPpY

eunReN

euoyy

ssalppy

Uoyd

SSaIppY

sleN

Butd

Ssappy

sweN
SISSINLIM NO NOLLYWNOCNI

SSPIEYEYC sequinN Aunceg eRos
2861161/, 93ep Lpug Bl wBiem

00c WHPRH  peuig vy epway Xag

s0ze-04s (cog) euoud

gL 16T 08 "OUNEIDINVHO
40 Q09 9.1 ssaippy

NIAYYO VININVHS aweN
ANVONZI3A NO NOLLVINHOANI

Zozetey [510Z/1 1720 9300 vomIASY g wotsaey] (empdwe ) ) W

sjuepue;e-09

.}

obpny jo aumeubls

B (e

"#g) 0F BUIPIOI0E LM JfE8p 0 oW aKaaq
uomisodsiq 14ONCA PuUB peisaLE eq oy st pesnooe auL AN [uogeansed
"0 umuem jo Aunog)] ) eopes Jo Peed B JuelEM SILL

Bupuueyy s Apaquiny
SO0 WBWEI0JUT MET JO IR

S80IAI8S UOPIEY PUE Sj0IEd QS\ &
‘uogieqaud Jo Juewpedeq OS :Aousby pue Jeoo
€T0T/v/v 9%RQ ﬁJ ﬁ‘“ ‘

s w0 T YISO

uoISIAIadNS UOREGOI JO SUORIPUCD JO UORBIOIA :BSUYO

LNVHVM LSTUUY oo Kiiomcs
) 0] W A PEISAIIOP SM JUBLIBAN 150V S JO Adoo v

NIANYD YDENYHS

surete 200U JBNIBNOIT ME] 10 BIEISUOD
31lv1S 3HL

DYNFIONVYO

40 ALNNOD
VNITO¥YI HLNOS 40 31V1S NunL3y








28

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF
Dmvﬁmﬁ N} I EET

STATE
V.

DEFENDANT 5 # C \ CIVIL JUDGMENT - ™
ham K: a \savyind e & mI
e reds ahEEn
E"-;‘: i ) 1
hetihiee 2% o o3

/ [y .
SRS T —p
..CDS? = '::J 5
= b =1 .)

This matter came before me on the above mentioned date, pursuant to a motlon td ?equnreLt'he
defendant to show cause why the defendant's default in paying fines and restitution (strike
inapplicable) should not be treated as a civil judgment and a judgment lien attached. After hearing
the evidence, | find that no cause was shown why judgment should not be entered for the unpaid
balance of fines and restitution (strike inapplicabie). | find the unpaid balance of the fine and

restitution (Strike inapplicable) due and the payee to be as stated below.

it is therefore ordered adjudged and decreed that the payee, shall have judgment against the
defendant in the sum stated below. it is further ordered that the clerk of court enter this judgment

in the civil judgment records of the court. All of which is ordered pursuant to S. C. Code Ann.

17-25-323.

The Dafendant is ordered to pay to the Payee the sum of

A NMQQ\P% ,
P ébx 307 DT

Caly State
Presiding Judge's Signature ( Date

Al /
Judge's Name Printed e I

Moute Mmurp OYomﬂdaW@r ,S.C.

orm 1126 (Stock) Copy Distribution-Original-Clerk of Court; 2nd ply-County File; 3rd ply-Defendant; 4th ply-Judgment Creditor
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IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

ik e 9T

NO'I\(S -GS& _Qb_?ﬂb_

STATE
V.

DEFENDANT %‘\QK;CL G‘Q V\r‘ ﬂ

CIVIL JUDGMENT

Hearing Date:

S S /

This matter came before me on the above mentioned date, pursuant to a motion to require the

defendant to show cause why the defendant's default in paying fines and restitution (strike

inapplicable) should not be treated as a civil judgment and a judgment lien attached. After hearing

the evidence, | find that no cause was shown why judgment should not be entered for the unpaid

balance of fines and restitution (strike inapplicable). | find the unpaid balance of the fine and

restitution (Strike inapplicable) due and the payee to be as stated below.

It is therefore ordered adjudged and decreed that the payee, shall have judgment against the

defendant in the sum stated below. It is further ordered that the clerk of court enter this judgment

in the civil judgment records of the court. All of which is ordered pursuant to S. C. Code Ann.

17-25-323.

Payee's Name

NS Sk\mmwl ¢/ SCDPERS

ee's Address

f?SOEm LT

A

State

Tha Defendant is ordened to pay to the Payes the sum of

158,32

“Tolumbia  SC ac_@ug

Presiding Judge's Sighatu
ﬁéﬂ ﬁé«/

Date

S&Pi— 2023

Judge's Name Printed
Moi+e& Murphy

rangdsn,y% ,8.C.

*orm 1126 (Stock)

Copy Distribution-Original-Clerk of Court; 2nd ply-County Flle; 3rd ply-Defendant; 4th ply~-Judgment Creditor
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CERTIFICATE OF COUNSEL FOR APPELLANT

Counsel for appellant certifies that this Record on Appeal contains all material proposed
to be included by any of the parties and not any other material and that this Record on Appeal
complies to the best of my ability with the April 15, 2014 order from the South Carolina
Supreme Court entitled “Revised Order Concerning Personal Identifying Information and Other
Sensitive Information in Appellate Court Filings.”

Respectfully Submitted,

Y U

Wanda . Ca e
Deputy Chie Appellate Defender

South Carolina Commission on Indigent Defense
Division of Appellate Defense

PO Box 11589

Columbia, S.C. 29211-1589

ATTORNEY FOR APPELLANT

This 8th day of February, 2024.







STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

IN THE COURT OF APPEALS

Appeal from Orangeburg County

Honorable Maite Murphy, Circuit Court Judge

THE STATE,

RESPONDENT,

V.

SHANEKIA RENEE GARVIN,

APPELLANT

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

Pursuant to Rule 262(a)(3) and Rule 262(c)(3), SCACR, the undersigned hereby certifies a
true copy of the Record on Appeal in the above-referenced case has been served upon Matthew
Buchanan, Esquire, at the primary e-mail address listed in the Attorney Information System

(AIS) this 8th day of February, 2024.
/ Sy

anda H. Cagter
Deputy Chief Appellate Defender
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STATEMENT OF ISSUE ON APPEAL

The circuit court judge erred in revoking appellant’s probation because appellant
appeared at the hearing without the assistance of counsel, and because the record was devoid of

any walver of the right to counsel or warnings regarding the disadvantages of self-representation.





STATEMENT OF THE CASE

Appellant Shanekia Renee Garvin pled guilty to assault and battery of a high and
aggravated nature during the March 2019 term of the Orangeburg County General Sessions
Court before Judge Diane Goodstein and was sentenced to ten years imprisonment, suspended
upon the service of five years probation. A probation revocation hearing was held on September
6, 2023, at the Orangeburg County General Sessions Court before Judge Maite Murphy, who
revoked appellant’s probation and imposed the ten-year sentence. South Carolina Probation
Agent Kimberly Manning Brantly appeared on behalf of the state during the hearing and
appellant appeared pro se.

Appellant appealed. This brief follows.





STANDARD OF REVIEW

The appellate court’s authority to review a decision revoking probation is confined to
correcting errors of law unless there is a lack of a legal or an evidentiary basis that indicates that

the circuit judge’s decision was arbitrary and capricious. State v. Hamilton, 333 5.C.642, 511

S.E.2d 94 (Ct. App. 1999) An appellate court will not reverse the trial court’s decision unless
there has been an abuse of its discretion. State v. Hamilton, 333, S.C.642, 511 S.E.2d 94 (Ct.
App. 1999).

An abuse of discretion occurs when the trial court’s ruling is based on an error of law,
such as the application of the wrong legal principle, or when based upon factual conclusions the
ruling is without evidentiary support, or when the trial court is vested with discretion, but the
ruling reveals no discretion was exercised, or when the ruling does not fall within the range of
permissible decisioﬁs applicable in a particular case such that it is deemed arbitrary and

capricious. Fontaine v. Perez, 291 SC 536, 354 S.E.2d 565 (1987).





ARGUMENT

The circuit court judge erred in revoking appellant’s probation because appellant
appeared at the hearing without the assistance of counsel, and because the record was devoid of

any waiver of the right to counsel or warnings regarding the disadvantages of self-representation.

The state alleged that appellant violated her probation by failing to report and in failing to
pay fees owed. R. 3, 1. 6 — p. 5, 1.4. Appellant appeared at the probation hearing pro se. There
was nothing in the record that established that appellant waived her right to counsel (or the right
to appointed counsel), and there was no showing on the record proving that appellant was
advised of the disadvantages to appearing pro se at her hearing.

Appellant had a right to counsel at her probation revocation hearing. In Barlet v. State,
288 S.C. 481, 343 S.E.2d, 620 (1986), the Court held that Supreme Court Rule 5, which is now
Rule 602(a), SCACR, requires that all persons charged with a probation violation be advised of
their right to counsel and their right to appointed counsel if indigent. The Barlet Court cited
Gagnon v. Scarpelli 411 U.S. 778 (1973), for the rule that the need for counsel in a probation
revocation hearing would trigger a due process requirement for counsel’s assistance. The

deprivation of one’s conditional freedom without the finding of a willful violation contravenes

the Fourteenth Amendment’s due process clause. Barlet, supra, citing to Bearden v. Georgia, 461

U.S. 660 (1983). The right to counsel attaches at probation revocation hearings and the erroneous

deprivation of this right constitutes pro se reversible error. Salley v. State, 306 SC 213 410

S.E.2d 921 (1991).
Note further that appellant did not waive her right to counsel after being reminded at the
hearing that she signed paperwork beforehand indicating that she must secure an attorney for the

hearing. Here, appellant was not informed that appointed counsel would be assigned to her if she





could not afford legal representation. See Rule 602(a), SCACR. Furthermore, a waiver is an

intentional relinquishment of a known right per Johnson v. Zerbst, 304 U.S. 458 (1938), and

there was no indication in the record indicating that appellant waived her right to counsel.

Finally, appellant was not warned of the dangers of appearing pro se. See Osbey v. State, 425

S.C. 615, 825 S.E.2d 48 (2019), citing to Faretta v. California, 422 U.S. 806 (1975).

In the case at bar, appellant stated that she called the probation office repeatedly to report,
and that she was unable to report when she was working and while jailed during the summer
months for nonpayment of child support. In addition, appellant informed the court that she
mailed in payments previously and was in possession of a money order at the hearing for
payment of fees that she was willing to submit to the circuit court. R. 9, 1. 8 —p. 13, 1. 8. Clearly,
appellant was not in violation of her probation and needed the assistance of counsel at the

hearing to articulate her defenses in the case.

CONCLUSION

Based on the foregoing argument, the undersigned counsel requests that appellant’s

probation revocation be vacated and a remand entered for a new hearing.

an :
Deputy Chiéf Appellate Defender

ATTORNEY FOR APPELLANT

This 8th day of February, 2024.





CERTIFICATE OF COUNSEL

The undersigned certifies that to the best of my ability this Final Brief of Appellant
complies with Rule 211(b), SCACR, and the April 15, 2014 order from the South Carolina
Supreme Court entitled “Revised Order Concerning Personal Identifying Information and Other
Sensitive Information in Appellate Court Filings.”

February 8, 2024.

nda H. Cartér
Deputy Chief’Appellate Defender

S.C. Commission on Indigent Defense
Division of Appellate Defense

1330 Lady Street, Suite 401

Post Office Box 11589

Columbia, South Carolina 29211-1589
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
)
_CO'UNTY OF [COUNTY] ) Indictment No. [Indictment Number]
Probation/ Commuhity Supervision
Program (CSP) Violation
Warrant/Citation # [Warrant/Citation #)
State of South Carolina, )
) NOTICE OF PROBATION /CSP
VIOLATION
V. ) HEARING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT
. ) OF NOTICE
Shanekia Garvin, )
)
Offender. )
)
You are hereby directed to appear at a Probation/CSP Violation Hearing in General Sessions
on SEPT 6, 2023 a 1115 ‘am / pm in QRANGEBURG : County
Courthouse, ORANGEBURG , South Carolina.

You may have an attorney represent you at this hearing. If you cannot afford an attorney and you

desire the representation of the ORANGEBURG  County Public Defender, you must apply for
an appointed attorney with that office. If you choose to appear at the hearing without an attorney,
you may be required to represent yourself. You are hereby advised that there are dangers and
disadvantages to self-representation. An attorney may better understand courtroom procedure and
may be better able to think of and present defenses to your violations. By appearing without an

attorney you are acknowledging these dangers but are knowingly and voluntarily choosing to
proceed without counsel. :

At the violation hearing you will have an opportunity to speak, and you may present witnesses or
documentary evidence on your behalf. If requested, you will also have an opportunity to confront
and cross-examine any witnesses called to testify agamst you; however, the Department may elect
to present affidavits of witnesses or police officers in lieu of testimony. State v. Pauling (Ct. App.
2006). It is your responsibility to have your witnesses and atiorney present, If you are released

on bond prior to your hearing date, you must report to the Probation Office immediately upon your
release.

You are required to be present at your hearing as scheduled above, If you do not appear, a bench
warrant or a failure to appear warrant will be issued for your arrest. Furthermore, the Court may
choose to proceed with the hearing in your absence. This directive remains in effect until you are
granted leave by the Court.

Ly 19 /g2

R""—m—-———-—-
: Agcnt/0§§ S}énafure
Form 1364  [Template) Revised 3/13/2018





STATE OF SCUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF ORANGEBURG

State of Scouth Carolina

Shanekia Renee Garvin

B EFORE:

)

The Honorable Maite

A PPEARANTCE S:

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

2018-G635-38-003%0

2018-Gs-38-00391

TRANSCRIPT OF RECORD

September 6, 2023

Qrangeburg, South Carolina

Murphy, Judge

Crangeburg County Probation QOfficer
On behalf of the State

Shanekia Garvin
Pro Se

Reported By:

Yvestre Torres, OCR
Circuit Court Reporter for the
Ninth Judigcial Circuit
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2
THE CLERK: Please raise your right hand
and state your name for the record.
THE DEFENDANT: Shanekia Garvin.
(Whereupon, Shanekia Garvin was duly sworn.)
THE CLERK: Thank you.
PROBATION OFFICER: Your Honor, before
you is Ms. Shanekia Garvin. She was placed on prcbation

by the Honorable Judge Goodstein. This was done on
March 13th of 2019, for assault and battery of a high
and aggravated natufe. She was given ten years upon
the service of five years' probation, as well as a
restitution of $200, surcharge of $128.75, job training
program, attend voc rehab, no contact with victim,
and she was to be held in jail for inpatient treatment,
random drug testing, and substance abuse counseling.
Your Henor, she's had several previous
violations. On October 7th of 2019, she had failed
to report, as well as notice of change to notify
the agent of her residence. She was continued on
supervision, must report as instructed, zero tolerance
for future missed reports. Further missed reports
will result in a citation being issued.
On November 20th of 2020, Ms. Garvin failed
to report from January to May of 2020 and August of

2020, as well as October. Multiple letters and phone
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calls were sent trying to have her come to the office
to have a citation served due for nonpayment.
On November 19th of 2020, Ms. Garvin
answered the phone, confirmed that she would be in
the office on November 20th to have the citation served.
She called back later that day, on Novembef 18%th
of 2020, and asked if she currentliy had & warrant
because she wouldn't show up. Ms. Garvin was advised
she didn't have a warrant, but a warrant would be issued
if she didn't sheow up.
Agent called her on November 20th of 2020;
a family member answered the phone. Ms. Garvin yelled
in the background and told the family member she did
not want to talk and hung up the phone,. She did not
call back, nor answer tco the office. She had a hearing
on March 19th of 2021 for Judge Dickson. She was
continued on supervision with zero tolerance for
any further viclations, or satisfy the fines and fees.
She's before the Court today by failing
to contact her probation officer, as reguired.
She last contacted her cffice -- excuse me, her agent
on June 7th of 2022. A home visit was conducted on July
8th of 2022, advising her to contact her agent.
The subject never contacted the agent. By failing

to pay on supervision fees with the arrearage of $1,220,






10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

by failing to pay on the court fine with a balance of
$643.75, having never paid on this account, by failing
to pay on the surcharge, with a balance of $128.75,
never paying on this account.

TEE COURT: On what date was she given
notice of today's hearing?

PROBATION OFFICER: She was given notice
on June 15th of 2023 that her -- she needed to have
an attorney to represent her for the September 6th
hearing.

THE COURT: All right. Ms. Garvin, do you
recall signing that letter with today's notice of being
here?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, ma'am.

THEE COURT: And it included your right
to have an attorney represent you?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, ma'amn. I don't have
an attorney.

THE COURT: Well, you've had since June
19th. So tell me what's your position as to whether
you've willfully violated the terms and conditions
of your preobation.

THE DEFENDANT: 1I've been checking in.

I do have a money order here, and I did send money

last meonth also. I've been checking in; I'm back home.
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THE CCURT: You've been checking in with

who?

THE DEFENDANT: I've been checking in with
Probaticon; I've been calling. They said teo call them,
so I've been calling. I've got money orders. I sent

one off, and this is my other one.

THE COURT: You've been checking in
since the citation was served upon you, but then
yvou didn't ---

THE DEFENDANT: Since I've —---

THE CCURT: After you appeared before
Judge Dickson, yeu had two previous violations, one
in October of 2019, where you were—told zero tolerance
for missed reports. You missed more reports,
and Judge Dickson said zerxrc tolerance for more reports,
and that was on November 20th of 2020. And then you
didn't report again since June of 2022,

THE DEFENDANT: No, I've been reporting
since I've gotten out. I've been reporting.

THE COURT: Since you got served this

citation?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, yes, yes, ma'am.
I've been repcorting. I've called. That's how I know
I had to be in court. I've been in jail, I got out,

I think, July or August of this year. But I've been
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reporiting, and I've been speaking ---
THE COQURT: What were you in jail for?

For this citation?

THE DEFENDANT: For -- for -- I have been
reporting. I've spoken to -- I've just been on the
phone with someone also. Yes, I've been reporting.

PROBATICN OFFICER: The last contact our
office I1s showing is back on July -- well, I'm not
showing any contact. That July was July of 2022,

a home visit was done, and then we had the custody
status report stating that she was in Jjail at that time,
on June 19th of 2023. That was for child support?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, ma'am.

PRCBATION OFFICER: And that's when we went
over to the jail and served a notice of hearing on her.

THE COURT: Has she had any subsegquent
reports since then?

PROBATION OFFICER: I'm not showing
anything, that she specifically talked tc anybody
in our office.

THE DEFENDANT: I have. If you can call,

I spoke to someone last month, and I spoke with someone
today. She told me I didn't have to come in the office.
I just now was on the phone also about the kids just

now. I have spoken with someone. I don't even know who
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the probation officer is, but I did speak to someone,
and she just told me to do the same thing I did, instead
of sending the money order in, you could bring another
mohey order here with me.

THE COURT: So you're telling me right
now that you spoke to somebody from Probation?

THE DEFENDANT: I just spoke to someone
again.

PROBATION OFFICER: 1I'll send a message
and ask them if she called them in regards to a report
because we have people that call all the time about
payments.

THE COURT: All right, Ms. Garvin, have
a seat while we find out if you made a call.

THE DEFENDANT: Okavy.

(Recess taken.}
(Back on the record.}

PROBATION OFFICER: Your Honor, we're back
on the record with Ms. Garwvin, Shanekia Garvin.
Your Honor, Agent Deas [ph.] spoke with the office.
Ms. Garvin's last report via telephone was January 13th
of 2022. She did call today and spoke with -- in which
she said she had to pick her kids up at 2:40 and was
concerned about that. There's been no other contact.

THE DEFENDANT: I actually called there last
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month. I had to call when I got out of jail because
they told me I didn't have to come there. I had to call
in; T had teo call upon leaving jail.

THE COURT: Well, Ms. Garvin, the problem
is you've had two prior violatlions where both Jjudges
basically told you zero tolerance, and vou've completely
ignored that.

THE DEFENDANT: No, ma'am, I called ---

THE COURT: The fact that you called the
day of and said, well, you know, I'm just worried about
my kids getting picked up ---

THE DEFENDANT: No, I was just letting them

know ---

THE COURT: --- is not sufficient.

THE DEFENDANT: No, ma'amn. I promise
I have called in. I called last month, and I came
straight -- July. I got out July 7th. I called in when

I got out of jail. I called the next day. She said,
ma'am -- I called that Monday. She said, don't have
to report in; you have to call. I had to call in.

I called back the following Thursday, and I spcke
with someone. I even got the address where I could
send the other money corder to, send to a Columbia
address. I sent that off. That was a money order

for $73.
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And I called today, and I told her I didn't
have an attorney. That was early this morning, and
I said, do I have to be in the big court or the little
court? She told me that. 2And I also told her I would
bring -- but she told me just bring the money order
in with vou and make sure I would be there, and just
keep calling. I spoke with someone.

THE COURT: Well, the fact that you spoke
tc somebody today after you'we had all these
opportunities and you ---

THE DEFENDANT: I spoke -— ma'am, I spoke
to someone when I actually left jail. I had to. That's
the first thing I did that Monday because I got out
that Friday:; that was July 7th. I got out that Friday.
I spoke with somecne, and my mother is out there now.
She can attest that I spoke with someone. I don't
even know who my probation officer is, but I spcke
with someone.

PROBATION OFFICER: It would be me.

THE DEFENDANT: Okay. I spoke with ---

PROBATION QFFICER: You were calling, I was
coming cut to your house.

THE DEFENDANT: Yeah, and I spocke with
someone. And I spoke with someone ---

THE CQURT: Ms. Garvin, the reason you may
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not know who your probation officer is, is because
you hadn't reported.

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, but I did call.

I promise I called, and I did bring money orders in.
I called. My mother is out there, and she can attest
to that. I called.

THE COURT: Just calling in after you've
had two prior violations before the Court, saying zero
tolerance, is not sufficient, Ms. Garvin.

THE DEFENDANT: I did call. I promise
I called. I spoke with ---

PROBATION OFFICER: You didn't call me,
and you've had my cell phone number because that's how
we were talking, as well as me coming out to your home
to do the home wvisit.

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, but I don't have a cell
== I don't even have that cell, but I promise I called.
My mother is out there. I called. It wasn't July 7th;
it was that following Monday. It was that following
Monday I called. T talked to her, she gave me the
address and everything. She told me to call that
Thursday. She tecld me what to do, where to send
the money order to, and I also called her this
morning -- well, that was yesterday. I asked her,

I said, do I go to the big court or small court?
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She sald whatever you do, she said just be in court.
I said, I will. I actually called. And she told me,
she said, bring your money order in, do what ybu have
to do. I promise I called.

and now I'm taking care of my mother full
time. She's out in the hallway, and I'm back with
my kids. I'm back at the Dawn Center trying to get
them kack, actually. I'm in a job prcgram thrcugh DSS.
I am trying, but I have called twice. I have called
twice.

PROBATION OQOFFICER: Your Honor, any time
they call, if it's a case of reporting, as she has,
it's automatically geoing to be placed in the system,
Just like it would be when I took a report on January
13th.

THE DEFENDANT: Okay. Well, I -- and
I apologize —---

PROBATION OFFICER: As well as when I do
the home visits. We automatically have tco put it in,
because that's the only way we can kKeep up with the
documentation of having contact.

THE DEFENDANT: I didn't -~ I spoke to
the -- the same lady that I spoke to earlier, I spoke
to in July. I got out last month. And today -- I spoke

to her today, and she was telling me what to deo.
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That's how I got the address. I did not know,. I was
actually calling. But I'm asking -- I'm actually taking
care of my mother; she's in the hallway. She had

a kidney transplant. I am taking care of my mother.

I'm home; I'm clean; I'm at the Dawn Center trying

to get my kids back. I'm doing a Jjob -- the Jjob-work
program through DSS. T can give ycu the number for
these.

THE COURT: All right. Here's what I'm
going to do, Ms. Garvin. I'm geing to test you right
now.

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, ma'am.

THE COURT: &nd i1f you come back -- and you
just teld me you were clean.

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, ma'am.

THE COURT: Yocu test back positive for
anything, I'm geing to revoke the full ten years.

THE DEFENDANT: Okay.

THE COURT: If you don't, I'm ---

THE DEFENDANT: I'm clean.

THE COURT: I'm not going to -- I won't do
the full ten years, but you're not going to be walking
out of here because you've had multiple chances.

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, ma'am.

THE CQURT: So we'll test you, and then
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we'll go from there.
THE DEFENDANT: QOkay.
(Recess taken.)
(Back on the record.)

PROBATION OFFICER: Your Honor, we're back
on the record with Ms. Garvin. She did give a sample.
Her drug test was positive. She's stating that she
was trying to contact her doctor for the hydrocortisone
that she's claiming she was positive for.

THE COURT: Well, Ms. Garvin, you lied
to me. You basically told me you were clean, and now
you're saying yeou're trying to contact your doctor for
a prescription that you don't have.

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, because it was for
the teeth, the hydrocortisone for my teeth right here.
I promise you that -- mama, could you please bring
the phone up? I was trying to get the prescription.

PROBATION OQOFFICER: Bear with us,

Your Honor. They were chasing down -- cocaine. Oh,
I'm sorry. It's cocaine, not hydrocortisone. Cocailne.

THE COURT: Well, Ms. Garvin ---

PROBATION OFFICER: And we have a copy
of the tTest, if you weould like to see it as well.

THE COURT: I'll take your word for it.

Ms. Garvin, you've been given every opportunity.
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I find that is a willful viclatien ¢f the terms of your

prcbation ---

THE DEFENDANT: I can't go. No, I can't.
Mom, I can't, mocmnm. No, I can't. No, I can't. No, ne,
uh-uh, no. No, I'm not going back. I can't, I can't.
Mama, no. Mama, no. Mama, I don't want to go back.
No, no. Ne¢, I'm not going back.

DEFENDANT'S MOTHER: Shanekia.

THE DEFENDANT: Mama, no.

DEFENDANT'S MOTHER: Calm down.

THE DEFENDANT: No, mama, don't let them
take me.

DEFENDANT'S MOTHER:
you if you ---

THE DEFENDANT: Mama,

DEFENDANT'S MOTHER:
you ancther charge.

THE DEFENDANT: No,
DEFENDANT'S MOTHER:

THE DEFENDANT: No.

I'm not going to let them take me.

DEFENDANT'S MOTHER:

that. Please, don't do that.

THE DEFENDANT: No,

DEFENDANT'S MOTHER:

no,

It's not going to help

no.

They're going to give

Don't do that.

mama .

Please don't do that.

No, mama. No, mama,
No, no, no, no.
Shanekia, don't do

ne.

You're going fto run
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my blood pressure.

THE DEFENDANT: No, no, please. Mama, no,
nc, no, no. No, no. Mama, I don't want to go back.
Mama, don't let them take me. Mama, don't let them
take me. I'll get up. I don't want to go back.

{End of Transcript of Record.)
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CERTIFICATE OF REPORTER

State of South Carolina )

County of Orangeburg )

I, the undersigned, Yvestre Torres, Circuit
Court Reporter for the Ninth Judicial Circuit of the
State of South Carolina, do hereby certify that the
foregoing 1is a true, accurate, and complete transcript
of record of all the proceedings had and evidence
introduced in the hearing of the captioned case,
relative to appeal, in the Circuit Court for Orangeburg
County, South Carolina, on the 6th of September, 2023.

I do further certify that I am neither

of kin, counsel, nor interest to any party hereto,

October 3, 2023

Yvestre Torres

Circuit Court Reporter






SO ANV 'S1d 00D

'SSBUNAN

Juepusjag

0} 10

JuswWoIpuUl ulyim sy} o} Ajinb pesid pue
uositad Jedosd umo Aw uj Jeadde Agaisy
I

'W

(1)M(gloog-¢-91 :2poD) 0O

JHNLVYN d31VAVEOOV ANV
HOIH V 4O AY311vd ANV LTINVSSY

._n.a JuauURoIpU|

;818
Ainp o4 jo uostedaioy

101Qd3A

8102 'S EnE@ﬂww -81ed
Lipp pueig o Uosiadalo
ofeq

8102 & 0(d3S) —>

—
==

UIAIBS) 83Usy BIjaUBYS

"SA
JlVLS FHL

Y31 8102 ‘01 Jequaldag

SNOISS3S TYYINIO 40 1H¥N0D

Juepusjad

‘Anp puelgy
002Ul 01 Jueunuasaid anem Agalay | ‘siybi
~— |eBaj Aw 0} se pasiape Ajny Buieq layy

SANGIONVHO 0 Ajuno)
Buljoied yjnog jo ajejs sy |

06£0-8¢S9D8L0Z "ON 13aX00Q

l\ﬁ&fw N
1Al ditihlio Npriov

810Z ‘7L Auenuer (pajsally

S€000.018EV8L0T
H3GNNN LNVHRIVM LSTUAY

8v10008L0C

Buays Muno Bingabueiq

BBiien o Apepy

SASSINLIM






19

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT

) 2018GS38-0390
COUNTY OF ORANGEBURG )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on September 5, 2018 the Grand Jurors of

Orangeburg County present upon their oath:

ASSAULT AND BATTERY OF A HIGH AND AGGRAVATED NATURE

That the defendant, Shanekia Renee Garvin did in Orangeburg County on or about
January 8, 2018 injure the victim, James Summers, and gither great bodily injury resulted
or the act was accomplished using means that could have resulted in death or great bodily
injury, by stabbing the victim several times with a knife, thereby violating Section 16-3-
600(B)(1), Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in

M D L~

Phil Giese, Solicitor

such case made and provided.






SO ANV S1d ‘000,

'SSBUNM

juepusjaqg

0} 4O
Juswolpul uryIm s o} Ayinb pesid pue
uosiad sadoid umo Aw ul Jeadde Agalay

_

wepusyaqg

‘Anp puelo
O»sY) 0} Jusunuasald snem Agalay | ‘spybu
QN |ebsj Aw 0] se pasiape Any-Buiag Jsyy

{glzzi-L1-94 :@p0D O8

ANOTS4

V 40 140d34 321704 3S1v4 ¥V ONINIA

10} JuswWlaIpuj

:8jeqg
%E. 1o 40 uosiedsioo

LOIQU3AA

810z ‘G lequaldeg 9)eQg
7mr-ptrereryo uosiedalio

- eamoﬂi s

UIAJED) 93Uy Enjaueys

"SA
31V1S 3HL

WH3L 8102 ‘0} toqualdeg

SNOISS3S TVYHINIO 4O 1LHNOD

HYNGIONVHO o Ajuno
euljoJed YInog Jo ajels oy

16€0-8£S9O810Z "ON L3XD0d

i&

Jgrmamﬁmr_o NOILOV

810z ‘7L Arenuer :pajsaaly

9£000.,018£V8L0Z
HIEANNN LNVYUYM LSTY

810008102

Huayg Ajunon Bingabuel

B6ten o Auep

SISSIANLIM






21

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT

) 2018GS38-0391
COUNTY OF ORANGEBURG )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on September 5, 2018 the Grand Jurors of
Orangeburg County present upon their oath:

FILING A FALSE POLICE REPORT OF A FELONY

That in Orangeburg County, South Carolina, on or about January 8, 2018, the
Defendant, Shanekia Renee Garvin, did knowingly and unlawfully file a false
police report which reported the felony crime of armed robbery. This offense in
violation of Section 16-17-722, of the South Carolina Code of Laws, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in
such case made and provided.

Phil Giese, Solicitor
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF , Orangeburg ;

STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018GS38-0390
Shanekia Renee Garvin ) A/W# _2018A3810700035

AKA:; _ —) Date of Offense: _1/8/2018

Race: BLACK Sex: F Age: 36 ) S.C.Code § : 16-3-600(B)(1)

DOB: 01-19-1982 SS#; 249-49-1455 ) CDR Code #: 3411

Address: 366 Turkey Pond Road )

City,State,Zip:  Rowesville, SC 29133

DL#: 007956548 SID#: % SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes[ | Nof ] CMV Yes[ | No[ ] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was (] CONVICTED OF or X]PLEADS
TO: Assault / Assault and Battery of a High and Aggravated Nature
in violation of § 16-3-600{B)(1) of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3411
[[] NON-VIOLENT [X] VIOLENT [X]SERIOUS [ ]MOST SERIOUS 7] Mandatory GPS []1§17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, DDefe dgnt Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. {(defendant's initials)
Ti_u[grpElg% is: (] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, J Negotial 1 ; X] Recommendation by the State.
A :
L .- —
g iDL /,JP : (2
N Solicitor SC Bar# fftorney for Defendant SCBar¥

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the /N8 (] County Detention Center,

ate Department of Corrections,

[ ] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
at upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

for a determinate term of days/mont}

and/or to pay a fine of § ; provideT

of § : ptus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for__

h ‘URRENT or L1 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: /O 2~ f E’j q D{ka\jl Ol)

Ahe Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated dnd applied by the SCDOC.
- f 5 %Y’_'
[ ] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-1335,

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a vialation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or am ition.

g// SPECI
MTION: D Deferred el. Waives Hearing
Total: $§ 2D, SD pius 20% fee: $
W

et by SCDPPPS

L

*Fine; 3
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 5
§ 14-1-21 1(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) s1I0 3 Joo-ce
§ 14-1-211{A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 3
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12  §
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 5
Proviso {Public Def/Probation) $500 \
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce, Funding) $25 $ Q 500
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 g R
§ 50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca §$
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) ! A%
TOTAL $ 1A8.73

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk

Court Reporter: H_\ \ A (-5 oo

SCCA/217 (0472018
f"r*f/r)n\ 2z |

"ONDITIONS:

PTUP

days/hours Public Service Employment
May serve W/E begining
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthiy
Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

Obtain GED ] .
Substance Abuse Counseling
pmts of$ _ beginning
‘-/uew;po,f
during probation and shall be collected be

Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
Random Drug/Alcohol testing
paid to Publi Defenger Fund
Other - NO & Gﬂ‘ﬂﬂ;ﬂ’
‘.‘_.r-‘. p! L
[:| Appointed PD or appomted other counsel,
any other fees.

Judge Code:
Sentence Date:

O~ 2~ Z2/8

Lwo, Oithndre B £L00) ) Caw O AWM—M/!J
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF ‘Orangeburg ) r Lo
STATE VS. ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018GS38-0391 G\\T
Shanekia Renee Garvin )  A/WH _2018A3810700036
6398 ) Date of Offense: _ 1/8/2018
Race: BLACK Sex: F Age: 36 ) S.C.Code § :_16-17-722(B)
DOB: 01-19-1982 SS#: 249-49-1455 ) CDR Code #: 2597
Address: _366 Turkey Pond Road )
City,State,Zip:  Rowesville, SC 29133
DL# 007956548 SID#: 3 SPGB 5§
*CDL Yes[ ] Neo[] CMV Yes[] No[ ] Hazmat Yes| | No[ |
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [[] CONVICTED OF or [XIPLEADS
TO: Filing a False Police Report of a Felony Violation
in violation of § 16-17-722(B) of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2597
[X] NON-VIOLENT (] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [[] Mandatory GPS [1§17-25-45

The charge is: As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense,
The plea is: [ Without Negotiations or Recommendation,
Aﬂcli?}:: <

Manf >— 100615

Solicitor

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the

for a determinate term of
and/or to pay a fine of §

days/monthsly

SC Bar#

; provided

[]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.

af upon the service of

{CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd})

rentence,

[J underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed
days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

RENT or

¢hich are incorporated by reference.
[[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
efendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to 5.C. Code §24-13

and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

10-2~18~4 pyobshon
-40 to be calculat

and applied by the SCDOC.

{7 The Defé;én%;i on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 5.C. Code §17-25-135.

(defendant's initials)
the State.

[X] Recommendatipn-bs
/ /4 /35 2/

© T SCBar¥#
[] County Detention Center,

years

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[CIRESTITUTION: [ | Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing [ ] Ordered PTUP
Total:  § plus 20% fee: 5 days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED D
(] Setby SCODPPPS g Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling )
*Fine: ) Random Drug/Alcohol testing |
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) ¥ . Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ (wo.o e pmts. of $ beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . :
§ 56-5.2995 (DUI Assessment) o 5 $ S paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3§ il
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) 3500 § Hhe.oo
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 2C oo i
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
et 2SS sl K S — $ pointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§ 36-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  $ _ Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County  (if paid in installments) § 18D during probation and shall ke collected befi
- any other fees.
TOTAL $ 378 Presiding Judge

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk

Wik ke

Court Reporter:

V
Hi ‘& Yondan

SCCA217 (04/2018)

Judge Code: 4;:)‘ !I

Sentence Date:

e, I v






IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
Indictment Number:

Sgé OF SQUTH CAROLINA
* County of rQﬁ(\ QIDU TC\ \%

TATE
ghl nQK\Q’P\?ﬁQ@ C‘jC\V\Im
Race: 6\C|C,K Sex: E g’_‘ \ kf,

poB: (- \q_L\q Date of Original Off
. ~ ate o rgimna ense:;
SSN: 'SHG\ Conviction S.C. Code §:

. \
sot: Q10 | Conviction COR Co\de #:
Original Sentence:

Q

ES‘-“
N
(O

S )
L)
.

ORDER
The above named defendant ha@en charged with violating the conditions of probation ordered on \ D ! & ) [ X in the
Court of General Sessions of V'\C\ W County, andfar the additional conditions ordered by the Court in probation
continuation order(s) issued on e 1 5 Y , as set forth in the attached warrant(s) or citation(s).

After hearing the evidence and being duly advised, in the (presence/absence) of the defendant. | find that the above named defendant has
violated the followin% Conditia(s %prgffll(’?: {List by number or indicale spacial conditions as provided in the affidavit)

the suspended sentence be revoked and the above named defendant be required to serve the remainder of the original sentence.

Tﬁefore, IT IS ORDERED that:
days/months/years of

the suspended sentence be partially revoked and the above named defendant be required to serve

KB the original sentence; and
[I Terminate the balance of probation,
[T Continuefreinstate probation, subject to the conditions set forth in the original sentence and not inconsistent with this order.

the above named defendant is continued on probation as provided for in the original sentence, subject to the conditions set forth

O
therein and not inconsistent with this order.

{0  probation is reduced to time served under supervision and the defendant is discharged from supervision on this date.

O  the above named defendant is placed on electronic monitoring pursuant to §23-3-540. ~

O Financial Obligations:  Order satisfies: [ Department fees (arrearage) Civil judgment: ~E_l"- Deparyment fE&'s-ﬁJ

O Fines and other fees (amoarage / balance) B3 Bines and othier f
O Restitution (and 20%) (erearage / batance) =47 Resfffidtion (408 2( %)

O  Additional Conditions ordered by the Court (Jail time credits should not be reported in this section): Loy s e
i > O
— iy i o X
38 B om
DO —~ &

= &S :m
O The defendant is given credit for days/months/years of pre-revocation hearing detention time onacu;rent prebation;-; -
violation to be calculated and applied by the SC Department of Corrections.

0 The defendant is to be given credit for days/menths/years of Hayes credit {(N/A if defendant has served prior SCDC time).

0 No pre-revocation hearing detention time to be awarded because a citation was issued.

O  The defendant was previously placed on active electronic monitoring pursuant to 223-3-540. /

ra £ . .
f .

This {Fm day of Sl.'.'.,ﬂf“ , 2023 | S
Qra q&iflgﬁ:g . SC Presiding Judge

You are hereby advised that under the law the Court may at any time revoke or modify any condition of this probation; impose any lawful conditions it deems
proper; or extend your period of probation not to exceed five (5) years. At any time within the period of your probation, the Court may require you to serve any

part of the original sentence imposed.

Judicial Cirguit

This is to certify that | have read, or have had read to me, the order and the conditions set out therein. | agree to comply with such conditions and the conditions
of my attached probation order during the period of my probation. | have received a copy of this Court's order and all attachments.

EBE bin sy Vo el

Signed this day of &(l V‘—g sC

Day ¥ Month Year City

DPPPS Form 9 {Stock) Revision: H Revision Date 11-19-2021 Copy Distributions: White-Clerk of Court; Yellow-5CDC; Pink-Offender File; Gold-Offender
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- (s_-;::r:é of OYQ(\ C\Q’_,b\u‘q a—" 1 : cl;iglc-:lmen Number: BE)CI
Prohation CNV#s & issuance d
Shaceki o Vs Garyin e 5“ BB 5,54,‘

¥l\\_ 'F S o
Race: (ﬂq cld Sex: -\—QEC . ‘g Name of Original Offense: )
pos: ’g \- lq- lqg‘l& == Date of Original Oense

:;1 D?’j E)Ll_l-l_q l-' cllt, S Conviction S.C. Code §: - '[ 89\ l_P,\
' Conviction CDR Cod ‘5# ja / o) 1 q 17

Original Sentence:

ORDER

The above named defendant hgs been charggd with viclating the conditions of probation ordered on \ 0 / & ! | g in the
Court of General Sessions of YONGE v County, and/or the additional conditions ordered by the Court in probation
continuation order(s} issued on AR , as set forth in the attached warrant(s) or citation(s).
After hearing the evidence and being duly advised, in the {presence/absence) of the defendant, | find that the above named defendant has
viclated the followi n‘q ccp‘j itio&(s) of probg}kﬂ: {List by number or indicata special conditions as provided in the affidavit}

Therefore, IT IS ORDERED that:
'E\ the suspended sentence be revoked and the above named defendant be required to serve the remainder of the original sentence.

the suspended sentence be partially revoked and the above named defendant be required to serve days/months/years of
the original sentence; and

[T Terminate the balance of probation.
[T Continue/reinstate probation, subject to the conditions set forth in the original sentence and not inconsistent with this order.

0 the above named defendant is continued on probation as provided for in the original sentence, subject to the conditions set forth
therein and not inconsistent with this order.,

] probationis reduced to time served under supervision and the defendant is discharged from supervision on this date.

O  the above named defendant is placed on electronic monitoring pursuant to §23-3-540,

O Financial Obligations:  Order satisfies: [] Department fees (arearage) Civil judgment: % Depg’menLF?m
[1 Fines and other fees (amearage / balance) Fingzand offeT-fees
T Restitution {and 20%) (amearage / balancs) g Resﬁuuon fand 20%)
O  Additional Conditions ordered by the Court (Jail time credits should not be reported in this section): e ':E; =z
o ey '-11 Ll
T - > %
luy il w (ws
S = oD
?—E s SR wl
0 The defendant is given credit for days/months/years of pre-revocation hearing detention time on c%_fi'ent p?obatlon;;o -
violation to be calculated and applied by the SC Department of Corrections. Cc{’) £ — o
o
U The defendant is to be given credit for days/months/years of Hayes credit (N/A if defendant has served prior SCDC time).
O  No pre-revocation hearing detention time to be awarded because a citation was issued.
[0  The defendant was previously placed on active electronic monitoring pursuant to §23}-3-540. ’ ”
21 rl

This _ (p¥* dayor Sept  , 2023
D"’ B,(l&da.lj:ﬁ sC Presiding Judge
- . Judicial Circuit

You are hereby advised that under the law the Court may at any time revoke or moedify any condition of this probation; impose any lawful conditions it deems

proper; or extend your period of probation not to exceed five (5} years. At any time within the period of your probation, the Court may require you to serve any
part of the ariginal sentence imposed.

This is to certify that | have read, or have had read to me, the order and the conditions set out therein. | agree to comply with such conditions and the conditions
of my attached probation order during the period of my probation. | have received a copy of this Court’s order and all attachments.

Offender's Signature Witnessegd by g g
Pha o

Signed this

—

SC

13

Da Month  Year =

ity O 5/
DPPPS Form 9 {Stack] Revizion: H Revision Date 11-19-2021 Copy Distributiani; White-Clerk of Court; Yellow-SCDC; Pink-Qffender File; Gold-Offender
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- Probation
PO 6.4 A et ARREST WARRANT
8¢ Alm;n;s mnl Indictment Number: 18-GS-38-00390, 18-GS-38-00391
March 13, 1978 Warrant Number:  W-38-23-0041
State Identification No. (SID) 01404197
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF ORANGEBURG

TQO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR COUNTY OR OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF QRANGEBURG, AND ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS
MAGISTERIAL DISTRICT:

it appearing from the attached affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that SHANEKIA GARVIN, did on the 4 day of April , 2023 violate the criminal
laws of the State of South Carolina as set forth below:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:

The offender has violated conditions 190 of the standard Department conditions associated with Section 14-21-430,
The offender has also violated special conditions imposed by the General Sessions Court per order dated October
82, 2018. This warrant or citation s issued pursuant to section 24-21-450 or 308.

Now, therefore, you are empowered and directed to arrest the sald defendant and bring SHANEKIA GARVIN before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law.,
A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as soon thereafter as . Done at ORANGEBURG, 5. C. this
4 day of April, 2023,

(L.S.)

County of ORANGEBURG
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA AFFIDAVIT

Personally appeared before me, one Kimberly 5. Manning, wha, first being duly sworn, deposes and says that SHANEKIA GARVIN did within this County and State on
the 4 day of Aprll, 2023, violate the criminal faws of the State of South Carolina In the following particutars;

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:

The offender has violated conditions 16 of the standsrd Department conditions associated with Section 24-21-438,
The offender has also violated special conditions imposed by the General Sessions Court per order dated October
62, 2018. This warrant or citation is issued pursuant to section 24-21-450 or 300.

The affiant states thal there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit the crime(s) set forth, and that such probable
cause Is based on the following facts:

BY FAILING TO CONTACT HER PROBATION OFFICER AS REQUIRED; SUBJECT LAST CONTACTED HER AGENT ON 6-7-2022 A HOME
VISIT WAS CONDUCTED ON 7-8-2022 ADIVISING HER TO CONTACT HER AGENT; SUBJECT NEVER CONTACTED THE AGENT; BY
FAILING TO PAY ON SUPERVISION FEES WIHT AN ARREARAGE OF $1220.80; BY FAILING TO PAY ON COURT FINE WITH A BALANCE
OF $643.75 HAVING NEVER PAID ON THIS ACCOUNT; BY FAILING TO PAY ON COURT SURCHARGE WITH A BALANCE OF $128.75
HAVING NEVER PAID ON THIS ACCOUNT.

Such actions constitute violation of conditions 16.

fonY i} P i

Sworn to and Subscribed before me

this 4 day of April, 2023,

{L.8.) ORANGEBURG, SC 29116

ajgnature of Notary Public

o gQ} 7 o (803) 533-6288
om

mission Expires

Form 16.1 [Templale) (Revision 8 Revislon Date 031172018 Paga 10f2
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IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF
Dmvﬁmﬁ N} I EET

STATE
V.

DEFENDANT 5 # C \ CIVIL JUDGMENT - ™
ham K: a \savyind e & mI
e reds ahEEn
E"-;‘: i ) 1
hetihiee 2% o o3

/ [y .
SRS T —p
..CDS? = '::J 5
= b =1 .)

This matter came before me on the above mentioned date, pursuant to a motlon td ?equnreLt'he
defendant to show cause why the defendant's default in paying fines and restitution (strike
inapplicable) should not be treated as a civil judgment and a judgment lien attached. After hearing
the evidence, | find that no cause was shown why judgment should not be entered for the unpaid
balance of fines and restitution (strike inapplicabie). | find the unpaid balance of the fine and

restitution (Strike inapplicable) due and the payee to be as stated below.

it is therefore ordered adjudged and decreed that the payee, shall have judgment against the
defendant in the sum stated below. it is further ordered that the clerk of court enter this judgment

in the civil judgment records of the court. All of which is ordered pursuant to S. C. Code Ann.

17-25-323.

The Dafendant is ordered to pay to the Payee the sum of

A NMQQ\P% ,
P ébx 307 DT

Caly State
Presiding Judge's Signature ( Date

Al /
Judge's Name Printed e I

Moute Mmurp OYomﬂdaW@r ,S.C.

orm 1126 (Stock) Copy Distribution-Original-Clerk of Court; 2nd ply-County File; 3rd ply-Defendant; 4th ply-Judgment Creditor
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IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

ik e 9T

NO'I\(S -GS& _Qb_?ﬂb_

STATE
V.

DEFENDANT %‘\QK;CL G‘Q V\r‘ ﬂ

CIVIL JUDGMENT

Hearing Date:

S S /

This matter came before me on the above mentioned date, pursuant to a motion to require the

defendant to show cause why the defendant's default in paying fines and restitution (strike

inapplicable) should not be treated as a civil judgment and a judgment lien attached. After hearing

the evidence, | find that no cause was shown why judgment should not be entered for the unpaid

balance of fines and restitution (strike inapplicable). | find the unpaid balance of the fine and

restitution (Strike inapplicable) due and the payee to be as stated below.

It is therefore ordered adjudged and decreed that the payee, shall have judgment against the

defendant in the sum stated below. It is further ordered that the clerk of court enter this judgment

in the civil judgment records of the court. All of which is ordered pursuant to S. C. Code Ann.

17-25-323.

Payee's Name

NS Sk\mmwl ¢/ SCDPERS

ee's Address

f?SOEm LT

A

State

Tha Defendant is ordened to pay to the Payes the sum of

158,32

“Tolumbia  SC ac_@ug

Presiding Judge's Sighatu
ﬁéﬂ ﬁé«/

Date

S&Pi— 2023

Judge's Name Printed
Moi+e& Murphy

rangdsn,y% ,8.C.

*orm 1126 (Stock)

Copy Distribution-Original-Clerk of Court; 2nd ply-County Flle; 3rd ply-Defendant; 4th ply~-Judgment Creditor
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CERTIFICATE OF COUNSEL FOR APPELLANT

Counsel for appellant certifies that this Record on Appeal contains all material proposed
to be included by any of the parties and not any other material and that this Record on Appeal
complies to the best of my ability with the April 15, 2014 order from the South Carolina
Supreme Court entitled “Revised Order Concerning Personal Identifying Information and Other
Sensitive Information in Appellate Court Filings.”

Respectfully Submitted,

Y U

Wanda . Ca e
Deputy Chie Appellate Defender

South Carolina Commission on Indigent Defense
Division of Appellate Defense

PO Box 11589

Columbia, S.C. 29211-1589

ATTORNEY FOR APPELLANT

This 8th day of February, 2024.





STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

IN THE COURT OF APPEALS

Appeal from Orangeburg County

Honorable Maite Murphy, Circuit Court Judge

THE STATE,

RESPONDENT,

V.

SHANEKIA RENEE GARVIN,

APPELLANT

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

Pursuant to Rule 262(a)(3) and Rule 262(c)(3), SCACR, the undersigned hereby certifies a
true copy of the Record on Appeal in the above-referenced case has been served upon Matthew
Buchanan, Esquire, at the primary e-mail address listed in the Attorney Information System

(AIS) this 8th day of February, 2024.
/ Sy

anda H. Cagter
Deputy Chief Appellate Defender
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